Edward L. Clark, Jr.

From: Edward L. Clark, Jr. [ed@theelectricalexpert.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:24 AM

To: ‘Welch, Clay'

Subject: RE: Inspection protocol

Thank you C!ay,

] am lﬂeading out for the clag, ] sent a 5aFct5 mema. IF you get authorization for me to attcncl, I would imagine
tlﬂcg have set up a location for everyone to enter as to minimize imPact to property owner. ]Fgou can

forward an e-mail with info, | would aPPrcciatc.

5582 McFadden Avenue
Huntington Beach, CA 92649
T: 714-448-7145 F: 714-903-4944

www. T heElectricalExpert.com

From: Welch, Clay [mailto:CWelch@sandiego.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 10:57 AM

To: 'ed@theelectricalexpert.com'

Subject: RE: Inspection protocol

| would just send the Safety Bulletin either way. | think your concerns are significant and should be
brought to the attention of the parties you mention.

From: Edward L. Clark, Jr. [mailto:ed@theelectricalexpert.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 10:55 AM

To: Welch, Clay

Subject: RE: Inspection protocol

Thank you Cl39

l{:gou don’t mind, | have to leave shor‘tlg for the day, should there be an objcction, to me going, | would fike

to send a Safctg Bu”ctin to Howard Windsor ((Cal Fire), [DUC attendees, and Larrg Davis of
SPDGeE, since this is happcning next week so that everyone is on notice of the [azard

Etvard K Cllurk; Jo

5582 McFadden Avenue
Huntington Beach, CA 92649
T: 714-448-7145 F: 714-903-4944

www.TheElectricalExpert.com

From: Welch, Clay [mailto:CWelch@sandiego.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 10:49 AM

To: 'Harrington, Robin’

Cc: 'ed@theelectricalexpert.com’

Subject: FW: Inspection protocol



FYI — Mr. Clark is interested in attending the inspection as an independent observer. He has been
consulting with the City in this matter. Please advise.

R. Clayton Welch

Deputy City Attorney

Direct line: 619-533-5839

E.mail: cwelch@ sandiego.gov

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential
and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

From: Edward L. Clark, Jr. [mailto:ed@theelectricalexpert.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 9:53 AM

To: Welch, Clay

Subject: RE: Inspection protocol

charcling the Protocol, [ dor’t see any clﬁangc , and ] am disaPPointcc{ ] am not invited as an observer. [

would attend on my own, andJust observe | F] could get access. [ere is what ] am concerned about.

1. Larrg Davis is coordinating the efforts for DG l_arrg Davis is who | Prcscntcd my Finclirsgs
back in Octobcr of 2007, Thcrc is no doubt that SDGéE does not want me out there.

2. [he inspcction Protocol is insufficient. Absent instruction for SDGe tobe PreParcd to utilize a
chain hoist and griP on all down guys to c]car]g document arcing, | dor’t believe SDGe. will

deviate from 5pccixcica”5 what is outlined in the Protoco] to allow for ac]cquate documentation.

JFSDGs does not deviate and allow for adequate inspection and documentation of the down
guy attacbmcni; it will be ditficult to observe and ac/cquat‘c/q document with tension on the down Zuy.

‘§afctq Warning”: Wﬁf/c down guys are bcing lh.‘{pcc fCC], ONL Y5D (. L

cmp/qqccs should handle moving or touching down guys. JFby chance while an air gap

is being created between the down guy anchor and the down guy for observation or

c/ocumcntatlbn, and while someone is touc/nhg ( one hand on the down guy and one

hand on the anchor ) and a 5_cfstcm fault ﬁappcns to occur at that moment in time,




[lease note, the arcing occurs when a system fault occurs causing, ‘groundY current.
You should be advised that the same t/n’ng could /ootcnttia/[g /Jappcn while someone is
touc/nh‘g,, the down guy and anchor, not rcaﬁ'zrhg the DA NGE i

/f while toucﬁing the anchor and the down guy, with an air 8ap between the two, and a
aystcm fault occurs, grouncf current could travel to the anc/;or; in one arm, t/':roug/ll the

heart out the other arm to the down suy and K/Z L the person mabh‘g contact.

SDCsE should utilize insulated gloves for protection. 7 he utilization of a metal

chain hoist or a g’rounc{ to shunt between the down guy and anchor should be utilized

to eliminate this hazard,

T e fact that SCEF has not taken Prccautlbns and Po;htcc:/ this
531%1:‘9 Proﬁ/cm out, should tell you that either tﬁcy don’t understand tﬁcmsc/vcs, or

this lhspcctfon llsjusta continuation of more of a diversion, which should increase the

interest in ﬁavthg the a}opropnia tc/y trained Pcrsonnc/ on 5{5’/71‘;

Flease note that the 69kv line being c/c-vcncrgflzca/ and grouna/cc/ does not prevent this
Prob/cm. /i' can be very cfangcrous and should be taken very 5cn’ou5{g to Prcvcnt the
‘posslﬁlﬂiy 7 of irjury.

3. Thc down guys at locations 85,84, and 89 have been omitted.

4. | believe that under |tems to be tested, ltem 2-6 are frivolous if the goal is to confirm the cause of the
Witch [Tire for he Fo”owing reason:
a. |F the conductors were to have come togctlﬁcr and caused a 69!(\/ Phasc to Phase {:ault,
the clamage would be substantial and with a very hig}“a Probabilitg to burn the line down. |
would be surpriscd i the lines staﬂcd up in the air. | he little tiny specs that caused this

insPcction | could har‘cﬂg see with binoculars.

| need your direction on how to confirm everyone, Cal [Fire, SD(G& . understands this SATETY
FROE)LEM, so no one gets hurt.,



| cansend a memo out to all Partics,

Oncc [gct confirmation, ] can back OH:, as | clef:initclg feellike the | one Rangcr on this Prcﬁcct. You have
received my recent transmittal on S [ construction sta ndards conf:irming my interPrctation of (G(-95is
correct at that SDG&E is wrong,, The reduction in interest in the Witch Crcc!c ire is concerning.

Flcasc advise

e F Cleved, %
5582 McFadden Avenue

Huntington Beach, CA 92649
T: 714-448-7145 F: 714-903-4944

www.TheElectricalExpert.com

Tracking:



